Woodard, Marina (UTC)

From: Mansy, Pascal <pascal.mansy@solvay.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 12:44 PM

To: Lykken, David (UTC)

Cc: Shupert, Ronda (UTC); Woodard, Marina (UTC); Michael Banigan

Subject: Response to the 2014 Natural Gas Standard Inspection - Solvay Chemicals, Inc. - (Insp.
NO. 5855)

Attachments: EM-3302-P.pdf

David,

Please find attached our Hydrogen Pipeline O&M Manual revised to address the findings associated to the 2014
Natural Gas Standard Inspection - Solvay Chemicals, Inc. - (Insp. NO. 5855). The additions are located as
follows in the manual:

¢ Finding 1: WAC 480-93-200 (7) (b) and (c) added to the O&M manual page 11
¢ Finding 2: WAC 480-93-200 (8) (a) added to the O&M manual page 11

¢ Finding 3: WAC 480-93-200 (8) (b) added to the O&M manual page 11

¢ Finding 4: WAC 480-93-200 (8) (c) added to the O&M manual page 12

¢ Finding 5: WAC 480-93-200 (9) (a) and (b) added to the O&M manual page 12
¢ Finding 6: WAC 480-93-200 (11) added to the O&M manual page 12

Please acknowledge receipt of this response, and let us know, should any other action be required from our part.

Best Regards,

Pascal Mansy

Essential Chemicals North America
Engineering & Maintenance Manager

T: +1-360-577-7800 - M: +1-713-702-3397
3500 Industrial Way, Longview, WA 98632
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www.solvay.com

This message and any attachments is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If you receive
this message in error, please delete it and immediately notify the sender. Any copying, dissemination or disclosure, either whole or patrtial, by a person who is not
the named addressee is prohibited. We use virus scanning software but disclaim any liability for viruses or other devices which remain in this message or any
attachments.

Ce message, ainsi que toute piece jointe, est exclusivement adresse au(x) destinataire(s) nomme(s) et peut contenir des informations confidentielles. Si vous
recevez ce message par erreur, merci de le detruire et d'en avertirimmediatement I'emetteur. Toute copie, transmission ou divulgation, integrale ou partielle, par
une personne qui n'est pas nommee comme destinataire est interdite. Nous utilisons un logiciel anti-virus mais nous denions toute responsabilite au cas ou des
virus, ou tout autre procede, seraient contenus dans ce message ou toute piece jointe.



